1. Must a vendor on all items or can we bid on certain items.
A. The State intends to award to the low bidder completing each section, meeting all specifications.
2. Is this a new RFP or BID?
A. This is a new BID

3. Who is the current vendor who holds these contracts(s)
A. At this time there are no current contracts.
4. Is there a requirement for the vendor to accept orders?
A. As stated in the bid documents, “There shall be no minimum order quantities or total order amount required from the agency, by the vendor.

5. Is the State going to require the vendor to accept orders via e-commerce website or an Punch-Out System?
A. The awarded vendors will be required to give an item number for each item they are awarded, but it is not our intent to do a punch-out system, or an e-commerce website. Agencies will enter their orders, and email or fax a purchase order to the vendor.

6. Will the State allow the vendor to propose to accept fax Purchase Orders?
A. Vendors will need to allow both emailed PO’s and faxed purchase orders.

7. Can you please post the most recent QPA for each of the items on the website?
A. Please see response to question #3

8. What is the address that the items must be shipped to?
A. All items in this bid will be made available to All State Agencies to purchase. The State can not anticipate all agencies that will utilize this QPA since this is a new initiative. We anticipate that the biggest amount of orders will be received from Correctional Facilities and some of our State Hospitals. I have provided a link that shows all of the agencies addresses to give you an idea of where some shipments may go. Make sure to click on the link for agency purchasing administrators to access the addresses.
http://www.in.gov/idoa/2479.htm
9. In regards to the subject bid for general clothing and shoes, is current contract pricing or prior bid tabulations available for reference? 
A. No, this is a new initiative so there is no prior pricing information to review.  

10. What Brand, Manufacturer and style #'s are the specifications for line items # 248-255 based on?

A. The State uses numerous resources to come up with specifications that allow for open competition.
11. The price for this solicitation is to be for 1 contract year and 3 option years. What is the estimated start date of the contract year?

A. The State anticipates having a contract in place by June, 2013.
12. Do you have historical data on spend dollars for these State purchased items, total dollars or dollars by clothing types that can be shared?
A. Please refer to question #9

13. Do you have historical data on annual quantities for clothing items by clothing category or types, which can be shared?
A. All estimated spend is available on the bid list next to the minimum order amount. Please refer to the bid list for these amounts.

14. Regarding the bid for general clothing and shoes, can you please advise who was awarded these before and at what price? 

A.   Please refer to question #3 and #9.
15. In reference to the above solicitation, I would like to inquire regarding the WBE set aside.  We have subcontractors with certifications but are not located in the State of Indiana, but are registered.  It is required to be located in the state of Indiana or just need to be registered?
A. If utilizing Minority or Women Subcontractors they must be certified as a Minority or Women’s Business in Indiana. Information about this can be found at  http://www.in.gov/idoa/2489.htm
